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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Floor, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  September 30, 2020 
 
Solicitation No.: B200409DWJ 
 
Solicitation Name:  Landscape Maintenance and Mowing of Water, Wastewater, Reuse Facilities and Sites 
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 2 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This addendum shall 
hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including the response date. Words, 
phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, phrases or 
sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 

 
1.  ATTACHMENT: NONE 
 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 
In reference to the bag counts of mulch for each location, is that in two (2) or three (3) cubic 
foot bags? Also, should that number be factored in for every year going forward?  

Answer 
Three (3) cubic feet bags.  This service shall continue for the term of the contract inclusive 
of any renewals.  

  

2. 
In reference to the palm tree counts provided for each location, should we include the pruning 
of those palms? Normal specifications for maintenance are up to 15 feet in height, would that be 
ok or shall I include all palms regardless of height? 

Answer 
All trees need to be included regardless of height for pruning and trimming services as 
described in the specifications.  

  

3. 
Some of the descriptions include trimming of shrubs called out in the language, but others do 
not. Should I assume all locations that have some sort of shrubs shall be pruned at a minimum 
of at least 4x per year?  

Answer Yes, this contract includes all shrubs at all facilities. 
  
4. If I would like to look at the locations in person, should I contact the staff contact to do so? 

Answer 

At this time, no pre-bid site meetings have been scheduled.  It has been determined that 
the information provided is adequate to describe the services being requested.  The Vendor 
may, at their own discretion, complete drive by visits of locations and/or areas that may be 
open to the public without County staff representation.  Vendor shall not engage County 
staff located at any facility to discuss this solicitation.  All discussions or questions must be 
presented to the Procurement contact as listed in the solicitation documents.  Areas not 
open to the public will not be granted access for purposes of this solicitation.  Specifications 
and details are sufficient to provide unit prices requested.  

  
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM 
WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE 
BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE 
SAME. 
 
    ________________ 
Procurement Analyst – David Jones 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8864 
Lee County Procurement Management 

           David Jones


